Iﬂraa Malik

From: James Muxworthy [
Sent: 25 September 2024 13:05

To: Igraa Malik

Subject: RE: Planning Application Reference: AL/101/24/HH

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Good Afternoon Igrra,
| have just updated the applicants name and details to Mr Kieran Thomas
I hope this now satisfies the requirements for the application to proceed.

Kind regards

From: Igraa Malik {1

Sent: 25 September 2 .
To: James Muxworthy

Subject: RE: Planning Application Reference: AL/101/24/HH
Dear Mr Muxworthy,
Thank you for submitting the revised application via the portal.

Unfortunately, this application is still invalid as you have still listed yourself as the applicant rather
than the agent on the application form. Please review and amend accordingly.

Kind Regards
Igraa Malik

From: James Muxworthy <_

Sent: 10 September 2024 12:42
To: Igraa Malik
Subject: RE: Planning Application Reference: AL/101/24/HH

You don't often get email

Eood Afternoon Igraa,
| confirm the changes to the development description are acceptable.

| have made the adjustments you requested to the Plans, Elevations, and the CIL form.
Attached are also the statements for the Biodiversity, drainage Impact and flood risk.

Kind regards

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL AL/101/24/HH



From: Igraa Malik

Sent: 09 September 2 .
To: James Muxworthy

Subject: Planning Application Reference: AL/101/24/HH

Dear Mr Muxworthy,

Following our discussion earlier, | have attached a blank flood matrix form above alongside examples
of Biodiversity Enhancement Statements.

If you require further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me via email or telephone.

Kind Regards
Igraa Malik




